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To: Altieri, SoniafAltieri.Sonia@epa.gov}

From: Loop, Travis

Sent: Wed 9/10/2014 12:54:38 PM

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT: Join a Thunderclap for Clean Water

I pulled the people we know off the main spreadsheet - NRDC, env America, clean water action,
trep, Isaac Walton, ducks, trout, American rivers, nwf

Travis Loop

Director of Communications

Office of Water

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-870-6922

On Sep 10, 2014, at 8:43 AM, "Altieri, Sonia" <Altieri. Sonia(@epa.gov> wrote:

Okay. Thanks, Can you send me your list of supporters? It would be helpful o have for my
reference.

From: Loop, Travis

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 8:38:47 AM

To: Altieri, Sonia

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT: Join a Thunderclap for Clean Water

I meant I sent to the supporters...

Travis Loop

Director of Communications

Office of Water

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-870-6922

On Sep 10, 2014, at 8:36 AM, "Altieri, Sonia" <Altieri. Sonia(@epa.gov> wrote:

I'm happy you're feeling bettert | haven't received the attachment.

From: Loop, Travis

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 7:46:50 PM

To: Altieri, Sonia

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT: Join a Thunderclap for Clean Water

I found it and sent this evening.
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